Box 1646
Hobbs, Wew Mexico
April 18, 1947

¥r. A. B. Felss
Bex 101
Keyes, Dklzhoma

Dear Mr. nelss:

In regard te the i'ure 011 Cempany ¥%ell, Black Mesa Unit,
Union Ceunty, Yew Mexice, 1 hawve reoeived OCC Ferm c-102, ,
Notice of Intention te Flug Well. Algo, 1 received OCC Ferm
@+103, Repert of Result ef Plugging #ell, dated February 27, 1947

In eur telephene cenversatien I understoed that yeu would
send me OCC Ferm C-106, Recerd ef the Well, and & ocepy of eny
Electric Log you might have. Te date 1 have net received either.

#111 you be kind encugh te send the Recerd of the Well that
I might spprove the plugging reperts fer your files as well as
for the OCC Files.

Very truly yeurs,

0i1 & Gas Inspecter

ROY:eg
co: 0il Censervatien Comm.
Santa Fe, New Mexioe
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